
RFP 15-009 

Electronic Payment System 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. Are you looking to find a vendor who is already integrated with PeopleSoft or simply a vendor 
who has the capability of working with them? 
 
Answer: Our intent is to find a vendor that is currently integrating with PeopleSoft. 

 

2. Does Central expect a single, already built product that matches the specifications outlined in 
the RFP, or can we bid as a solution with integration and customization of our current processes 
to build a system that matches the specifications outlined in the RFP? 
 

Answer: Our intent is to find a vendor with an already built product that matches the 

specifications outlined in the RFP. 

 

3. Who is the depository bank? 
 

Answer: Our bank is US Bank. 

 

4. How many bank accounts does the University plan to use? 
 

Answer: We plan to use one for the PeopleSoft Campus Solutions integration and possible 

many for the e-commerce solutions. 

 

5. What is the project timeline and when does the University want to be Live? 
 

Answer: We would like to be live before the beginning of fall quarter which is September 23rd. 

 

 

 



6. Item #7 in Additional Required Responses talks about mobile capabilities; is CWU looking for 
mobile formatting on iPhones/Android to make routine payments or looking to have a mobile 
version of your eMarket sites? 
 

Answer: CWU is looking for a solution that is accessible via mobile platforms such as iPhones 

and Android.  We currently don’t have eMarket sites but would expect that the solution 

would be mobile capable with eMarket sites.  

 

7. Does CWU utilize any third-party systems to take payments for Parking Services, Continuing 
Education,Conference Programs, Academic Testing Services, Scheduling, Housing, Admissions, 
Alumni, or any other campus activities? If so, which systems are currently being utilized? 

 

Answer:  CWU currently is not taking payments via the web with any of the systems listed 

with the exception of PeopleSoft Campus Solutions for student account payments. 

 

8. In the Additional Required Responses section, subsection 3. Personnel, item e refers to 
“Marketing and After-Market Sales”. What do you envision to be the duties of this role? Are you 
asking for the information on the selected vendor’s Sales Representative that will manage 
CWU’s account? 

 

Answer:  Yes, the Sales Representative that would manage CWU’s account.  

 

9. With regard to the “Form of Contract” referenced in Appendix C, does this refer to the 
Standard Agreement Form, the Standard Terms and Conditions at URL 
http://www.cwu.edu/contracts/standard-terms-and-conditions or to some other document?  

 

Answer:  The final contact with be negotiated with the successful bidder.  In general the terms 

and conditions located at the link above will apply. 

 

10. Where is updated reciprocity information? 

 

Answer: 

http://www.des.wa.gov/SERVICES/CONTRACTINGPURCHASING/Pages/ReciprocalPreference.aspx 
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